
[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: "Ballen, Karen" <KBallen@liebertpub.com>
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 at 7:50 PM
To: "Kawata, Keisuke" <kkawata@indiana.edu>
Subject: FW: Permission to reproduce Figure - URGENT

Dear Dr. Kawata:
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Copyright permission is granted for this request.  Please give proper credit to the journal and to the publisher:  Mary Ann Liebert, Inc., New Rochelle, NY.
 
Kind regards,
 
Karen Ballen
Manager, Reprints, Permissions, and Open Access
 
 
 
From: Kawata, Keisuke <kkawata@indiana.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Ballen, Karen <KBallen@liebertpub.com>
Subject: Re: Permission to reproduce Figure
 
Hello Ms. Allen,
 
Sorry to bug you but I haven’t heard from you on the previous request. I’m not sure if you received my note below.
 
Could you please get back to me at your convenience? 
 
Thank you,
 
 
Keisuke Kawata, Ph.D., ATC.
Assistant Professor
Department of Kinesiology
School of Public Health-Bloomington
Indiana University
1025 E. 7th Street
Bloomington, IN  47405
Office: C215
Phone: (812)855-5244
Fax: (812)855-3193
Email: kkawata@indiana.edu

On Dec 13, 2018, at 3:22 PM, Kawata, Keisuke <kkawata@indiana.edu> wrote:
Thanks for responding to my call.

I’m emailing to inquire permission to reproduce the Figure 2 of our recent paper. We are preparing a methodological manuscript to JoVE (journal of visualized experiments), highlighting our soccer heading model that we used for J Neurotrauma paper. We’d like to reproduce the Figure 2 as an example finding derived from the soccer heading model. The title of the manuscript for the JoVE is: In-vivo protocol of controlled subconcussive head impacts: validation of field study data. 
 
Please let me know if there is any other information needed and whether or not the publisher grants permission to reproduce the figure with citation. 
 
Thank you so much for your time,
 
 
Keisuke Kawata, Ph.D., ATC.,
Assistant Professor
Department of Kinesiology
School of Public Health-Bloomington
Indiana University
1025 E. 7th Street
Bloomington IN 47405
Office: C215
Phone: (812) 855-5244
Fax: (812) 855-3193
Email: kkawata@indiana.edu

